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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Abans Securities Pvt Ltd
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Abans Securities Pvt Ltd (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including
the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements”).

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at, 31st March 2021, its Profit including Other Comprehensive
Income and its Cash flows, and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companias Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further descrihed
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, are not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted

company.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does notinclude the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

: : , — : R (L L
Office No. 10, Vihang Vihar, Opp. Gautam Park Building, Panchpakhadi, Thane (West) 400 602, Maharash M’%&

B-15/16, 5th Floor, ‘B’ Wing, Shree Siddhivinayak Plaza, Veera Desai Industrial Estate, Andheri West, Mumbai
217-218 Manek Centre, P. N, Marg, Jamnagar - 361 008.
Mob. : 98242 31214 » E-mail : doshimaru.andheri@gmail.com




DGMS & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Shashank P. Doshi
B.Com., F.O.A., 154

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears, to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the Financial Position , Financial Performance including
Other Comprehensive Income, Cash Flows and the Statement Of Changes in Equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 , as amended.

This responsibility also inctudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision aof the Act far safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; setection and application of the appropriate accounting policies;
making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that we are operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related te going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or

to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaterment when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also.
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¢ [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on whether company has in place an adequate internal financial control system
over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We commurnicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal controt that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought tc bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Crder, 2016 {“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books.
c)  The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e}  Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2021 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2021 from
being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
B”.

g}  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rules
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

¢ The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its financial
position.

* The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts that require provision under any law or accounting standards for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

s There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

ForDGMmS & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0112187W
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Shashank Doshi

Partner

Membership No: 108456
UDIN: 21108456AAAAFX2060

Date: 29th July 2021
Place: Mumbai
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Abans Securities Pvt Ltd
FY 2020-21
“Annexure A” to Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report
on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date.

1. Inrespect of its Fixed Assets:

e The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

e According to explanation provided to us the company has carried out physical
verification of fixed assets, which in our opinion appears to be reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification

* According to the information, explanations and records given to us, we report that the

Company does not hold any Immovable Property

2. Inrespect of its Inventories

e According to the information’s and explanation given to us, Physical verification of
inventory has been conducted, at reasonable intervals by the management. Stock not in
possession of the Company are physically verified by the Company, however management
has provided verification certificate by the third party.

s In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

e The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. As per records provided to
us, there was no material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories as
compared to the book records, having regards to the size of the operations of the
company.

3. Since, the Company has not granted any Loans to parties covered in in the register mainlained
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, the clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

4. Inrespect of Investment made by the Company: a) The Company has complied with the pravisions
of section 185 and section 186.

5. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any

deposits within the meaning of provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
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the Act and the rules framed there under. Therefaore, the clause {v) of paragraph 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

6. To the best of our knowledge and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in
respect of the activities undertaken by the Company.

7. According to the records examined by us, the Company has regularly deposited, undisputed
statutory dues including Direct Taxes, Indirect Taxes and any other statutory dues with
appropriate authorities and there were no outstanding dues as at 31st March 2021 for a perind
of more than six months from the date they became pavyable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Direct or Indirect
Taxes on account of any dispute, which have not been deposited.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not defaulted in repayment of outstanding dues to any financial institutions or banks or any
government or any debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the order
is not applicable.

9. The company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further pubiic offer {inctuding
debt instruments} or term Loan and hence clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the Qrder is not applicable
to the Company.

10. Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and as per information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the

year.

11. The company is a private limited company and hence provision of section 197 read with schedule
V of the companies Act are not applicable. Accordingty, paragraph 3(xi] of the arder is not
applicable.

12. In our opinion company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xii} of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of
transactions with related parties:
Section 177 of the Actis not applicable to the Company.
Company is in compliance with the section 188 of the Act and details have been disclosed in the
financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.
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14. tn our opinifon and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company has
not made any preferential allotment or private placement of Shares or fully or partly convertible

debentures during the year and hence clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the Orderis not applicable ta
the company.

15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transaction with the directors or persons connected with him and
covered under section 192 of the Act. Hence, clause {xv) of the paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

16. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For DGMS & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0112187W

Shashank Doshi

Partner

Membership No: 108456
UDIN: 21108456AAAAFX2060

Date: 29th July 2021
Place: Mumbai
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“Annexure B” to Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading
“Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Abans Securities Pvt Ltd
(“the company”) as of 31st March 2021, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year then ended.

Management Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controis
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensu ring the orderty and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls aver financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evajuating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financiai reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for externatl purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions,

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, considering nature of business, size of operations and organizational structure of the
entity, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial contrals system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March 2021 based on the Internal Control over Financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of Internal Control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial reporting issued by the ICAI.

For DGMS & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0112187wW
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Shashank Doshi

Partner

Membership No: 108456
UDIN: 21168456AAAAFX20G60

Date: 29th July 2021
Place: Mumbai
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Abans Securities Private Limited
CIN : U67120MH2007PTC176260
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021

Particulars Note {Amounts in Rs)
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ASSETS
Financial Assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 2 B5,96,871 6,03,16,686
(b) Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalants 3 36,01,83,001 4,32,85.776
{c) Receivables 4
(i} Trade Receivable - 17.26,16,939
(ii} Other Receivahles 14,83,570 20,35.871
{d) Loans 5 27,65,14,666 15,02,594
{e) Investments 6 3,29,47,855 3,30,88,248
{f) Derivative Financial Instruments 7 12,728 4,89,01.621
(g) Other Financial assets 8 1,35,23,63% 1,17,12.847
69,32,62,330 37,54,60,582
Non-Financial Assets
(a) Propertv. Plant and Equipment 9 22,55,441 31,75,587
(b) intangible asset 10 19,70,596 37,892,084
{c) Inventories - 1,15,47 900
{d} Other non-financial assets 12 54,76,812 30,54,43, 406
97,02,849 32,39,58,977
Total Assets ) 70,29,65,179 69,94,19,559
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
(a) Payables 13
(i) Trade Pavables
(1} dues of micro enterprise- a1d small enterpiises - -
(ii) dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 25,31,65,659 15,60,95,058
{ii) Other Pavabies
{i} dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
{ii} dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 6,30,723 3,31,37,602
(b) Borrowings (Cther than Debt Securities) 14 21,61,03,308 25,03,47.308
Non-Financial Liabilities
{a) Current Tax Liabilities (MNet) 15 61,69,458 54,685
[b) Provisions 16 40,660,520 65,93,274
(c) Other naon-financial liabilities 17 61,195,568 16,05,747
(d) Deferred Tax Liabilities [Net] 18 387 1,21,22,927
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 19 2,41,50,000 2,41,50,000
(b} Other Equity 20 19,25,59,556 21,53,12,5958
Total Liabilities and Equity _ 70,29,65,179 69,94,19,559
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Accounts 27-40
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of Financial Statements
= =
As per our attached report of even date “For and Behalf of the Board
ForDGM S & Co. ' ||Abans Secu;it'y Private Limited

Chartered Accountants , -
Firm Registration No. 0112187 W //< -

€ ‘__________——" )

Shashank Doshi ek Bansal P /hah
Partner rector Di r
Membership No: 108456 DIN : 01445730 DIN : 08190544

Place :- Mumbal
Date :- 29th july 2021 )
UDIN :- 21108456 AAAAF X 2560 -




Abans Securities Private Limited

CIN : U67120MH2007PTC176260
Statemant of Profit & Loss for tha year ended 31st March 2021

L e e

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue from Operations
Sale of Praducts 2,94,34,73,560 3,17,12,07 346
Sale of service 2,37,39.234 3,39,23,122
Dividerd Income 10,500 4 B71
interest income 21 4,07,12,677 2.06,81,267
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 2z 15,56,45,222 3,93,47,646
Total Revenue from operations (1} 3,16,35,81,193 3,26,56,47,252
Expenses
Finance Costs 23 1,12,81,692 3,53,39,339
Purchases 3,03,28,57,600 3,15,96,55,534
Change in inventory 24 1,15,47 900 {1,01,93,085)
Employes Benefits Expenses 25 3,05,31,076 4,09 86,413
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 2-10 32,22,463 20,79,738
Others expanses 26 5,27,80,015 2,95 549 582
Total Expenses (1!} 3,14‘22130,746 3,25,74,27,921
Profit/(loss) before tax (111=1-11) 2,13,50,447 82,19,331
Less: Tax Expenss (1V):
Current Tax T8,04,000 23,200,000
Earlier Year - 2,086,531
Deferred Tax 68,289 13,721,367
profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operations {V=111-IV) 1,34 78,158 43,20,432
Prafit/{loss) from discontinued operatians (VIII}) - -
Tax Expense of discontinued aperations (IX) - -
Prafit/(loss) from discontinued operations{After tax) (X=Vill-IX)
Profit/{loss) for the period {XI= VII-X} 1,34,78,158 43,20,432
Cther Comprehensive tncome
Items that will not be reclassified te profit or loss
- Remeasurement gain/{loss) on defined benefit plan 3,49,535 {1,16,971)
i i il b
Incomelt:':\x relating to items that will be (1,16,689) :
reclassified to profit or loss
Subtotal (A) 2,32,846 (1,16,571)
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 3
Unrealised profit on derivative 13,738 4,89,01,621
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (42) {1,23,07,560)
Subtotal (8) 12,685 3,65,94,061
Total Gther Comprehensive income 2,45,531 3,64,77,090
Total 1,37,23,689 407,897,522
Earnings per equity share (for continuing operations) 27
Basic (Rs.} 5.68 16.89
Diluted (Rs.) 568 16.89
Significant Accounting Policles 1

Notes to Accounts 27-40
Significant Accaunting Policies and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of Financial Statements.

As per our attached report of even date For and Behalf of the Board
ForDGMS & Co. Abans 5ecugpitles Private L[plﬁed
Chartered Accountants | d
Firm Registration No. 0112187W rt

Shashank Doshi="
Partner

Membearship No: 108456
Place :- Mumbai

Date :- 25th July 2021
UDIN :- 21108456AAAAI;)<)_(},&6




Abans Securitles Private Limited
| CIN : UB7120MH2007PTC176260
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st Mar 2021

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2021

For the year ended March 31, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit befare tax as per Staternent of Profit and Loss

2,13.50,447
Acdjusted fre

Cepreciation

242,463
Less on sale of Property Blant & Equipment -
Unrealised profit on danivative -
Dividend (10, 500)
Interast income (4.07,12,677)
Prepaid Expenses 23,7L718
Empioyes dafined benefit plan sxpenses 12,536,742
Interest Fxpenses 47,08 12.91.83.294)

Imcrease / (Décresss| in Payables G,4%,63,721

Increase / (Decreass) in Pravision

{32,96.930)
Increase / (Decredsn) in Other Frnancial Liabilities 45,13,821
Increase / (Deermase) |r Derviative Financial Instrammaersts R
Decreasey (increain) in Receivables 17,31,69.240

[inereaze)/Decrease i Loam (27.30,12.072}

1.15.47. 200
140,383
259,57,84 084

[Increasel/Decreass in Invenaries
{Increase)/Decteass in Investrmants
Decrease/ (Increase] (n Qther Financial Assets

27,34,10,098

Cash Generated from Operationsy 20.5%,77.23%

Taxes Paid

16892209
Net Cash from Operating Activities {A) 26.38,88,022
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Punchase of Property Plant & Equipment (4.80,829)
Dividend 10,500
Interest income 4,07, 12,677
Net Cash from Investing Actlvities [B) 4,02,42,348 4,02,42,348

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIMITIES
Interast Expenses (47.08855)

Short Term Bormowings {3.42,44,000)

Net Cash from Financing Activities (C) (3,89.52,959)

e —

Netcash and cash equivalents (A + 8+ C) 26,51,77,411

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 10,36,01,462

Cash and cash equlvalents at end of the period 36,87,79,872

Nates:-

1. Cash flow statement hais been prepared under Indirect method a5 s8t aut in Ind AS 7 a4 per the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards} Aule 2015 as ammen

Companses (indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment] Risle, 2016
& Previous years figures have been restated and regrouped wherever necessary.
3. Componants of cash and cash equivalents at the year snd comprlse of;

March 31, 2021

Cash Bafance L7756
Fixed deposits with maturity less than 3 months 36,01,83 001
Balance with Bank 84,19,115

As per our attached report of even date
FerDGM S & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Flrm Registration No. 0112187W

Shashank Doshi

Partner

Membership No: 108456

Place :- Mumbal

Date :- 29th July 2021

UDIN :- 21108456 AAAAF "KL 1O bO

DIN ; 01445730

82,1933

20,749,738
6,813
48901821
|4,8.871)
{5,213 480}
41,835,133
1140073
2,80,64,063 8,33, 66,089
8.01.87.864
9,95 594
484,627
(2.08.313)
(16,49,43,247)
{3m7a.302)
11,01,93,085)
301,21 666
6,73,50,087
1.07,16,892
1B 2507941

46,84 570
9,76,17.741

|57,34,917)
487,871
5.23,480

147,23,5686)

(2.80,64.062)
{5,85,94;348)

18,66,58,410)

£2,35,765
9,73,66,656

10,36,02,462

ded by the

March 31, 2020
1,772,756
4.32.85776
6,01,38,930

10,36,02,467

tiesPrlv;K:Ilnd
&
i
Pa

Director
DIN : 08190544




A Equity Share Capital

Equity shares of INR 10/- each, issued subscribed
and fully paid up

As at April 01, 2019

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year
As at March 31, 2020

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year
As at March 31, 2021

B Other Equity

Particulars

As at Aprit 1, 2019

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income
As at Mach 31, 2020

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income
As at Mach 31, 2021

As per our attached report of even date
ForDGM S & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 0112187W

Shashank Doshi

Partner

Memkbership No: 108456
Place :- Mumbai

Date :- 29th July 2021 }
UDIN :- 21108456 AAAAF xX2&&0

Abans Securities Private Limited
CIN : U67120MH2007PTC176260

Statement of Change in Equity

No of Shares

Amount in Rs

24,15,000 2,41,50,000
24,15,000 2,41,50,000
24,15,000 2,41,50,000
Oth
. . Retained ther i
Securities Premuim . Comprehensive Total
Earnings
Income
9,41,00,000 8,04,29,001 (13,567) 17,45,29,001
- 43,20,432 3,64,77,090 4,07,97522
9,41,00,000 8,47,49,434 3,64,63,523 21,53,12,956
- 1,34,78,158 - 1,34,78,158
- - (3,62,31,558) {3.62.31.558)
9,41,00,000 9,82,27,592 2,31,964 19,25,59,556
i -"\For and Behalf of the Board
le e ,J.Abans Securities Private Limited
| \ [ | y
AL e 4 I/ .
N\ ( )
e o
. /
./ ’ #
isfiek Bansal Shah
Director Director

“DIN : 01445730

DIN : 08190544




Abans Securlties Private Limited
Note :- 1.
Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of financlal Statement for year ended March 31st, 2021

1) Mature of Operations
Abans Securites Private Limited {the Company) having registered office at 36, 37, 38A ,3rd Floor Nariman Bhavan, Back Bay Reclanation
Nariman Point, Mumbai -400021.
The Compary is registered with Securities and Exchange Board of India {"3EBI'} under the Stock brokars and sub brokers Regulations,
1992 and 15 a member of recognised Stock and Commodity Exchange . The Company acts as a stock broker and commadities broker to

b

execule proprietary trades and also trades on behalf of its clients and also trade in physical commodity. It is registered with Central
Depository Services (india} Limited in the capacity of Depository Participant.
The Financial statements were approved for Issuance by the company board of directors on 29th July, 2021.

li} Summary of the significant accounting policles

{a) Basis of Preparation

The Financial Staterment is prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. Accordingly, the first Ind AS financial
Statement shall be for the financial year 2019-20 with comparables for the financial year 2018-19 (Reéfer Note no. 2 for infarmatian an
Ind AS adoption].

For all periods upto and including the year 31st March 2019 the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with
Companlas {Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) notified under the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accaunts) Rule 124
{45 amended), and other generally accepted accounting principles in Indla (collectively referred to as ‘Indian GAAP' ar 'Previeus GAAR')

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Change in Equity and Statement of Profit & Loss are presented in the format prescribed under Divisian
11l of Schedule 11l of the Act, as amended from time to time, for Non-Banking Financial Companies (‘NBFCs') that are requirad to comply
with Ind AS as the Cornpany is covered in the definition of Non-Banking Financial Company as defined in Companies (Indian sccounting
Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016.The Statement of Cash Fiows has been presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 Statement of
Cash Fiaws.

The Financial Statement have been prepared under historical cost convention basis excapt tha following assets and liabilities which have
been measured at fair value or revalued amounts. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes are rounded off to the
nearest INR rupee in compliance with Schedufe Il of the Act, unless otherwise stated.

1. Certain Financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive incoms (FVTOC);

2 Certain Financial instruments measured at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL);

3. Defined Benefit Plan asset measured at fair value;

The functional and presentation currency of the company is Indian rupees. This financial statement 15 presented in Indian rupees. Dus to
rounding off, the numbers presented throughout the documert may not add up precisely to the totals and percantages may not precisaly
reflect the absolute figures.

{h) Usa of estimates

The preparation of this financial Statement in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind A5 requires the
management of the Company to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. This estimates, judgments and assumptions affect
application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabllities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of financial Statement and the reported amount of income and expenses for the periods presented. Although this estimates are based on
the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about this assumptions and estimates could result n the
outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or habilities in future perfods. Accounting estimates could
change from period to period. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively. Actual results could differ from the
estimates. Any difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the perod in which the results are
known/materialize. In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial Statement are as below:

1 Valuation of Finandial instruments;

2. Evaluation of recoverability of deferred tax assets;

3. Usefu! lives of property, plant and eguipment and intangible assets;

4. Measurement of recoverable amounts of cash-generating units;

5. Obligations relating te employee benefits;

6. Provislons and Contingencies;

7. Provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions;
8. Recognition of Defesred Tax Assets.
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Property, plant and equipment (PP&E)

An itern of property, plant and equipment that qualifies far recognition as an asset shall be measured at its cost. Cost comprises of the
purchase price and any attributabte / allocable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Cost alsa includes
direct cost and other related incidental expenses.

When significant components of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, recegnition is mada for such
replacerment of components as individual assets with specific useful life and depreciation if this components are inftially racognised as
separate asset. All other repair and maintenance costs dre recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

An itam of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic berefits are expected 1o arise from
the continued use of the asset.

Depreciation is provided from the date the assets are ready to be put to use, as per written down value (WD) methad gver the usatul
life of the assets, as prescribed under Part € of Schedule 1| of the Companies Act, 2013 mentioned below.

Type of Asset Estimated usefyl life
Buildings 60 years

Air Conditioner S years

Mator Car 10 years

Furniture and fittings 10 vyears

Office Equipments 5 yaars

Gains or losses ansing on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference between the disposal procesds
and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss within "other incoma’ o ‘ether expenses’
respectively,

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on imtial recognition at cost. Cost comprises the acquisition price, develapment cost
and any attributable / allocable inaidental cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its itended use.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination that quazlify for separate recognition are recognised as intangible assets at their fair
values at the date of acquisition. The useful fife of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite

All finite-lived intangible assets, are accounted for using the cost model whereby intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortised over the useful life, Rasidual values and useful lives are
reviewed at each reporting date.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impalrment annually, sither individually or at the cash-
generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite lifa continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to fintte is made on a prospective basls,

When an intangible asset is disposed of, the gain or loss on disposal fs determined as the difference betwearn the proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset, and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss within ‘other income’ or ‘other expenses’ respactively

Depreciation is provided from the date the assets are ready to be put to use, as per written down value {WDV) method over the useful
life of the assets, as prescribed under Part C of Schedule I of the Cormnpanies Act, 2013 mantioned below.

Type of Asset Estimated useful life
Computer Software 3 years

Impairment of nen-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on internal /external factors, that an asset may ba
rmpaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amaunt of the
asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the CEmying
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the statemeant of
profit and loss. All assets are subsequently reassessed for indications that an impairment loss praviously recognised may no longer axist
Animpairment loss is reversed if the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount exceeds its carrying amount.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short-term, highly liquid investments
maturing within 3 months from the date of acquisition that are readily convertible into known amaunts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant nsk of changes in value.
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Provisions and Contingencles

A pravision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an autflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions {excluding retirement
benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the sbligation at
the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent
liabilities are disclosed in the Notas. Contingent assets are not recognised in the fiancial statements

Pravisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most reliable evidence
available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present obligation. Whare there 3re 3 number of
similar abligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is matenal.

Any reimbursement that the Company is virtually certain to collect from a third party with respect to the obligation s recognised as a
separate asset. However, this asset may not exceed the amount of the refated provision.

No liability is recognised if an outflow of econamic resources as a result of present obligations is not probable. Such situations are
disclosad as contingent liabilities unless the outflow of resources is remote.

Financial instruments
A financial instrurent is any contract that gives rise to a financral asset of one entity and a financral liability or equity instrurmant of
another entity,

Recognition, Initial maasuremant and daerecognition ;-

Financial assets and financlal liabiities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial
instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by transactions costs, except for thase carried at fair value through profit or
loss which are measured initially at fair value.

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primanly
derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

1. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expirad, or

2. Tha Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the recelved cash
flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transfarred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, ar (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Classification and subseguent measurement of financial agsets

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets other than those designated and affective as hedging instruments are
classified into the following categories upon inttial recognition:

1. Debt instruments, derivatives instruments at fair value through Other Comprehersive Income {FVOCI}

2. Eduity Instruments at fair value through profit or loss {EVTPL)

a. The assat is held within a business model whosa objective Is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
b. Centractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and intarest {SPPI) on the
principal amount outstanding.

4. Equity instruments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingant
consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are classified as at fair value through
profit and lass (FVTPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument by-instrument basis.
The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable,

If the Company decides to classify a2n equity instrument as at FVTOCH, then all fair value changes on the instrumant, encluding dnvidends,
are recognized in OCI. There 1s no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investrment. However, tha Campany may
transfer the cumutative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of Prafit
and Lass.

Impairment of financial assets

Th& Company is required to racognise expected credit losses (ECLs) based on forward-looking infarmation for all financial assets at
amortized cost, debt financial assets at fair value through other compreheansive income and loan commitments. No impalrment loss s
applicable on equity investments.
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The Company follows ‘simptified approach’ to recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit foss {ECL) model for the financial

assets which are not fair valued through profit and loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing companent Is
measured at an amount equal to hfetime ECL  For all other financial assets, ECLs ars measurad at an amount equal to the 12 Month ECL,
unless there has been a significant Increase in Credit risk from Initial recognitlon in which case those are maasured at lifetime ECL. The
amaunt of ECL {or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be
recognised is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition of Financial Assets

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of simitar financial assets) is derecognised when:

1] the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

2) the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of the assat, or
the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially al! the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferrad control of the
asset

if the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Campany continues to
recagnise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds recsived.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

All financial habilrties are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and pavables, net of dirsctly

attributable transaction costs.
The Company’s financial liabilities include trade payables, other payables. loans and bomrowings

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost.

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subseguently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method Gains
and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and lass when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through tha EiR amortisation
process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premiurm en acgutsition and fees or costs that re an Integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is Included as finance ¢osts in the statement of profit and loss.

Deriyative financial instruments

The Company trades in to derivative financial instruments. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value an
the date an which a dernvative contract is entered 1nto and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carrled as financial
assets when the fair value is positive and as financial lfabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising fram changes in
the fair value of derivatives are taken to Other Comprehensive income on end of period and realised to Profit and léss account when
actual cash flow happens.

Derecognition of Financial Laibilfties

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable js
recognised in profit or less.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments such as, investment in equity shares, at fair value on inttial recognition

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction betweean markst
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sall the zsset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

1, Intha principal market for the asset or liability, or
2.Inthe absence of a principal market, In the most advantageous market for the asset ar liabiitty

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability 1s measured using the assumptions that market participants wouid use when pricing the asset or

liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes

inte account a market participant’s ability to generate ecanomic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
ancther market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circurnstances and for which suffictent data are available to measure
fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservahle inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value 1s measured or disciosed in the financial Statement are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whaole:

1. Leval 1 —Inputs are quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assats or lfabifities that the entity can acoess at
the messurement date
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2. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement are other than quoted
prices induded within Level 1 that are observable for the as:et or liability, either directly or indirectly,
3. Level 3 - vatuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measuremant 15 unohservable.

For the purpose of fair value disctosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the as.et or liabifty and the leve! of the fair value hierarchy as explained above This note summaricss
accounting policy for falr value. Other fair vajue related disclosures are given in the ralevant notes.

Revenue from contracts with Customers

Revenue {ather than for those items to which ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured at fair value of the
consideration received or recervable. Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers, outlines a single compreherisive model of
accounting for revenue arising from centracts with customeis

The company recognises revenue from contracts with customers basad on a five step model as set out in Ind AS 115

Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement baetween two or more parties that craates snfarcasbls
rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for every contract that must be met.

Step 2: identify performance oblizations in the contract: A performance obligation s a promise in a contract with 3 customer to tranifar
a good ar service to the customer.

5tep 3: Determine the transaction price; The transaction price is the amount of consideratian to which the company axpects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring promised g00ds or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has more than one performance
obligation, the company allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of
consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance abligation.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when {or as) the company satisfies a performance obligation. The company recognises ravenua from the
following sources:

a. fncome from services rendered as a broker is recognised upon rendening of the services on a trade date basis, in accordance with tha
terms of contract.

b. Faw Income including investment banking, advisory faes, financial advisory services, etc., is recognised based on the stage of
campletion of assignments and terms of agreement with the client.

c. Interest income is recognised using the effective interest rate method,

d. Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment of the dividend is established, it is probable that tha scanomic
benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the company and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

e. Revenue is recocgnised only when revenue is reasonably certain.

Foreign currencies Transaction and translation

a) Monetary items: Transactions in foreign currencies are nitially recorded at their respective functional currency spot rates at the date
the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
functional currency spot ratas of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary
items are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

b) Non — Monetary items' Non-monetary items that are measurad in terms of historical cost in a foresgn currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting of monetary Items at each Balance Sheet date at the
closing spot rate are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they ariss,

Laases

Ind A5 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement and disciosure of leases for both lessees and leszars. & |psses
recognises right-of-use asset representing its right te use the underlying asset and a lease liabllity representing its obligation to make
lease payments.

For short term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on & stralght line basis avar
the |gaze term.

Income taxes

Tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferrad tax and current tax not recognised in OC1 or
directly in equity.

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income-tax Act.
Current income tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outstde statement of profit and loss
(either in OCI or in equity),
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Deferred income taxes are calculated using the liability method. Deferred tax liabilities nre generally recognised in full for all taxahie
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss, unused tax credits
or deductible temporary difference will be utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’'s forecast of
future operating results, adjusted for significant nontaxable income and expenses and specific Iimits on the use of any unused tax loss or
credit. Unrecognised deferredtax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitias are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset = realisad or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reparting date. Deferrad tax
relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outstde statement of profit and |ass [either in OO or in
equity),

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation authaority.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are expansed in the period in which they ars incurred and reported in finanr: sts.

Employee bensfits

1. Provident Fund

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the
cantribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognises contribution payable to the pravident fund schemae as an expense,
when an employee renders the retated service.

2. Gratuity

Gratulty is in the nature of a defined benefit plan. Provision for gratuity is calculated on the basis of actuarial valuations carried out at
balance sheet date and is charged to the statement of profit and loss. The actuarial valuation is performed using the projected unit cradit
methad. Remeasurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling. excluding amounts included in net
intgrest on the net defined benefit liabiity and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net intarest on the net defined
benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or ciedit to retained earnings thraugh OCt
in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

3. Commpensates Absenses

Leave encashment is recognised {as and when they accrue) as an expense in the statement of profit and loss in line with the leave policy
of the Company.

Inventories

ftems of Inventory are measured at lower of the cost and Net Realizable value. Cost of inventary comprises of cost of purchase snd othar
cost incurred to acquice it. Net realizable value is the estimated seliing price in the ordinar . wourse of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Earnings per shara

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity sharehalders (after dedurting
preference dividends and attributable taxas) by weighted averaga number of equity shares outstanding during tha yaar. Far tha PUrposa
of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
numbers of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potentizi equity shares. Dilutive patential equity
shares are deemed converted at the beginning of the year and not 1ssued at a later date.

In cemputing the diluted EPS, potential equity shares that etther increase earnings per share or decrease loss per equity share, being anti-
dilutive ara ignored.

Segment Reporting Policies:

The Company is presenting financial statements and hence in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 108 - Segment Reporting,
segment information Is disclosed In the financial statements, The Company is aperating in two different business segments i.e Broking &
Allied activities and Trading in Commodities. Segments have been identified and reported taking into account nature of products and
services, the different risks and returns and the internal business reporting systems. The accounting policies adopted far segment
reporting are in line with the accounting policy of the Company.

Statement of Cashflow:

Cash Flows of the Group are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of tranzactions of a
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income ar sHpenses

assoclated with investing or financing Cash Flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segragated.




Abans Securities Private Limited
Notes on Financial Statements for the period Ended 31st Mar, 2021

Particulars ikt fizh
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Note 2: Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash on Hand 1,771,756 177,756
Balance with Banks 84,19,115 6,01,38,930
TOTAL 85,96,871 5,03,16,686
Note 3: Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents
Fixed Deposits with Bank** 36,01,83,001 432,835,776
TOTAL 36,01,83,001 4,32,85776
Note 3.1: Fixed Deposit {under Lien)
For Margin to Exchange 33,07,00,000 17,770,776
Earmarked towards issue of Bank Guarantee t¢ Fxchange 2,89,83,001 4,10,15,000

** Carrying amount
** Bank Gaurantee issued to £xchange against the Margin Obligation is obtained against the earmarked Fixed Deposits out of Clients Funds,
Refer Note 39 of notes to accounts)

Note 4: Receivables

Trade Receivables

Receiwvables considered good - unvec ured - 17,26, 16,939
Less: Allowance for impairment l¢.. -

17,26,16,939

Other Receivables

Receivables considered good - unsecured 14,83,57¢ 20,35.871
14,83,570 20,35,871
TOTAL 14,83,570 17,46,52,810

Note 5: Loans

Unsecured- Others

inter Corporate Deposits 27,65,14,666 35,02 594
Total Loans in India 27,65,14,666 35,02,594

Loans outside India - at amortised cost

- Pubiic Sector

- Others R

Total Loans Outside India .
TOTAL 27,65,14,666 35,02,594

Note 6: Investments
INVESTMENTS:
Investment in Equity Instruments

- Unquoted - in Subsidiary - (Valued at cost)
Abans Middle East DMCC
March 31, 2021 477 no of equity shares at face value of AED 1,000/- each 70,10,000
March 31, 2020 477 no of equity shares at face value of AED 1,000/- each 8 70,110,000

- Unquoted - in Associate - {Vaiued at cost)
Abans Global Limited

March 31, 2021 4,200,00 no of ordinary shares at face vaiue of GBP 1/- each 2,37,64,855
March 31, 2020 4,200,00C no of ordinary shares at face value of GBP 1/- each - 2,37,64,855
- Quoted (Valued at Fair value through Profit or loss)
Investment in equity shares held for trading purpose -(Refer Note 6.1) 21,73,000 23,13,402
TOTAL Investments 3,29,47,855 3,30.88,248
Investment in India 21,773,000 2313402

Investment Outside India
TOTAL

3,07,74,855 3,07.74,855
3,29,47,855 3.30,88,257
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Notes on Financial Statements for the period Ended 31st Mar, 2021

Note: 6.1 :Investment in equity shares held for trading purpose

Particulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
Future Retail Ltd - - 14,029 10,98,471
Future Consumer Ltd - - 42,284 1,08,673
Indo Natianal Ltd 2,100  21,72,831 2,100 9.06,255
GMR Infrastructure Ltd 2 43 - -
Reliance Communications Ltd 4 116 4 3
Insilco Ltd 1 10 - -

Investment in equity shares held for trading purpose 2,107 21,773,000 58,417 23,13,402
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Notes on Financial Statements for the period Ended 31st Mar, 2021
Note 7. Derivative Financial instrument

Equity Derivatives
Fair Value - Assets 1,894,730
Fair Value - Liabilities .

Total {A) - 1,94,730

Currency Derivatives

Fair Vaiue - Assets 12,728 4,87,06,891

Fair Value - Liabilities .
Total (B} 12,728 4,87,06,891

TOTAL Fair Value - Asset / {Liability) (A+B) 12,728 4,89,01,621

Note 7.1- Notional Amount

Equity Derivatives - 20,60,708

Currency Derivatives 27,08,068 1,75,26,69,730

Note 8: Other Financial Asset

Lean to Employee 8,22.079 5,550,800

Deposits* 1,12,09,000 1,02 09,000

Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits 11,08,046 9.53.047

Other Recevable 3,84,514

TOTAL 1,35,23,639 1,17,12,847

* Itincludes deposit with exchanges and Depository

Note 11: Inventory

Stock in trade* 1,15,47.5900
- 1,15,47,900
* Stock in trade include', ;'d, gaurseeds and silver 1,15.47.900

Note 12: Other Non Financial Asset

Security deposits 3,30,141 340971
Balance with Revenue Authorities 23,82.005 5,808,704
Advance recoverable in cash or kind 3,06,017 2,28 668
Prepaid expenses 23,71.718 41,85.133
Advance to employee for Expenses 86,930 89,930
Advance to vendor - 30,00,00,000
TOTAL 54,76,812 30,54,43,406

Note 13; Payables
(a) Payables
(i) Trade Payables
(1} total outstanding dues of micro entarprises and small enterprises - -
{li) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 25,31,65,659 15,60,95,058
(it) Other Payables

(i} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises e R

(i1} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 6,30,723 3.31.37.602

(i) Margin Payabile ta exchange 39,33,33,871 29,05,71,726

Less : Margins & balance with exchange # (28,86,64,834) {3.01,02 415}

Less: Fixed Deposit earmarked {10,46,69,037| (26,04,69,310)

TOTAL 25,37,96,383 18,92,32,660

4 The Unrealised Gain / (Loss) on unexpired derivate contracts are recognised as Derivative Asset/(Liability) and hence Margin with exchange are
exclusive ol such Galn/ (Loss). Refer note no. 7 for Derlvate Assets/ {Liabilities).

* Refer Nate 34 for MSME
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Notes on Financlal Statements for the period Ended 31st Mar, 2021

Note: 8-Property,Plant & Equipment Amt in Rs.|
Plant and Fumniture &

Particulars antan Air Conditloner ) Y Office Equipments Computer Total

Machinery Fixtures
Gross Block:
As at April 1, 2019 1,36,268 10,20,808 1,76,056 30,94, 876 716,24,474 1,20.52.482
Additiens - - 59,780 26,03,731 26,63,511
Disposal / Adjustments 1,36,268 1,356,268
As at March 31, 2020 - 10,20,808 1,76,056 31,54,656 1,02,28,205 145,759,725
Additions 1,24,700 3,56,129 4,80,829

Disposal / Adjustments -

As at March 31, 2021 - 10,20,808 1,76,056 32,79,356 1,05,84,334 1,50,60,554

Depreclation and Impairment;

As at Apri 1, 2019 1,29,455 9,69,765 1,58,922 25,07,758 59,83,736 97.49.636
Forthe year 4,891 2,56,897 15.22,168 17,83 956
Disposal 1,25,455 1,259,455
As at March 31, 2020 - 9,69,765 1,63,813 27,64,656 75,05,904 1,14,04, 138
For the year 1,461 1,75,939 12,23,575 14,060,975
Dlsposal
As at March 31, 2021 - 9,69,765 1,65,274 29,40,595 87,29,479 1,28,05,113
Net Block:
As at March 31, 2020 - 51,043 12,243 3,90,000 27,212,301 31,75 587
As at March 31, 2021 - 51,043 10,782 3,38,761 18,54,855 22,55,441
Note 9: Intangible Asset {Amt in Rs.)

Computer Back office
Particulars software software Mernbership card Total

Gross Block:

As at April 1, 2019 79,92,025 - 5,61,800 85,53,825
Additions 71,407 30,00,000 30,71,407
Disposal / Adjustments -
As at March 31, 2020 80,63,432 30,00,000 5,61,800 1,16,25,232
Additions - R -

Disposal / Adjustments - - -

As at March 31, 2021 80,63,432 30,00,000 5,61,800 1,16,25,232

Depreciation and Impairment:

As at Apri 1, 2019 75,37,366 - - 75,37,366
For the year 1,40,472 1,55,310 2,95,782
Cisposal -
As at March 31, 2020 76,77,838 1,55,310 - 78,33,148
For the year 29,700 17,91,788 - 18,21.488
Disposal

As at March 31, 2021 77,07,538 19,47,098 - 96,54,636
Net Biock:

As at March 31, 2020 3,85,5%4 28,44,690 5,61,800 37,92,084

As at March 31, 2021 3,55,894 10,52,902 5,61,800 19,70,596




Abans Securities Private Limited
Notes on Financial Statements for the period Ended 31st Mar, 2021
Note 14: Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities}
At Amortised Cost

Inter Corporate Deposits- Borrowings 1,06,47 000
Secured working capital facilities from hanks 20,54,56,308 25,03,47,308
TOTAL 21,61,03,308 25,03,47.308
Borrowings in India 21,61,03,308 25,03 47,308
Borrowings outside India 5
TOTAL 21,61,03,308 25,03,47,308

Note: 14.1 Terms of Borrowings

1) All the borrowings are renewable within a period of 1 year

2) Rate of interest is between 9% to 11% pa

3) Secured by Property owned by director, relative of director and Company controlled by Director alang with their Persanal Guarantees and carporate
guarantee by Holding Company and Company controlled by Director.

4) Other Terms : Additionally the Company in accordance with its special resolution dated 29/01/2018 had unconditionally and irrevocably agreed and
undertaken to Bank of india to participate in any restructuring upteo the amount of Rs.69 Crores together with unpaid interest if any, as deemed fit by the
Bank in accordance with any Scheme as may be formuiated by Bank or RB! from time to time in the event of any stress in the account and corvert the
same into fully paid-up equity shares of the company.

Note 15; Current tax liabilities {Net)
-ovision for taxation (Met af TDS) 61,69,458 54,685
TOTAL 61,69,458 54,685

Note 16: Provisions

Provision for Leave Encashment 13,37,673 B,17.334
Provision for Expenses 90,276 34,97,505
Provision for Gratuity 26,38,571 22.78,435
TOTAL 40,66,520 65,93,274

Note 17: Other Non Financial Liabilities

Advance received from customer 54,43,580
Statutory Liabilities 6,75,988 16,05,747
TOTAL 61,19,568 16,05,747

Note 18: Deferred Tax Liabilities [Net]

Depreciation and Amaortization 13,619 5,94,511
Provision for Employee Benefit (13,274) {7.79,143)
Unrealised gain on derivative financial instruments 42 1.23,07,560
TOTAL 387 1,21,22,927

Note 19: Equity Share Capital

Authorised

s aJity Share
March 31, 2021 - 50,00,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each 5,00,00,000 -
March 31, 2020 - 50,00,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each 5,00,00,000

vtarch 31, 20119 - 50,00,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each -
April 01, 2018 - 50,00,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each -

TOTAL 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000




Abans Securities Private Limited
Notes on Financial Statements for the period Ended 31st Mar, 2021
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:

Equity shares
March 31, 2021 - 24,15,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each 2,41,50,0400 -
farch 31, 2020 - 24,15,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each - 2,41,50,000
March 31, 2019 - 24,15,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each =
April 01, 2018 - 24,15,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each -

TOTAL 2,41,50,000 2,41,50,000

MNote 19.1: Reconclliation of number of shares outstanding is set out below:

Equity Shares :

At the beginning of the period 24,15,000 24,15.000
Addition during the pertod -
Closing Balance 24,15,000 24,115,000

Note 19.2: The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares ;

Equity Shares:

Name of the Shareholder

ABans Capital Private Limited (No. of Shares) 24,14,000 24,14,000
ABans Capital Private Limited (% held) 95,959% 99.96%
Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares

The company has anly one class of equity share have been having a par value of Rs. 10 each holder of equity share is entiled to one vote per share. The
company declares and pays dividend if any, in Indian Rupee. The dividend proposed if any, by the board of Directors 1s subject to the approval of the
stiare holders at the ensuing Annual General meating accept in case of interim dividend. | the event of liquidation of the campany,the holder of equity
shares will be entiled to receive any of remaining assets of the company after distribution of preferential amount. The distribution will be in propartion ta
the number of equity shares held by the share holders.

Note 20: Other Equity
Securities Premium™**

Opening Balance 9,41,00,000 9,41,00,000
Add/(Less) : Changes durlng the year
Closing Balance 9,41,00,000 5,41,00,000

Retained Earnings***

Opening Balance B,47,49,434 8,04,29,001
Add : Profit for the year 1,34,78,158 43,20,432
Closing Balance 9,82,27,592 8,47,49.434

QOther Comprehensive Income

QOpening Balance 3,64,63,523 (13,567)
Add : Other comprehensive income for the year {3,62,31,558) 3,64, 77 090
Closing Balance 2,31,964 3,64,63,523
TATAL 19,25,59,556 21,53,12,956

** Security Premium- Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. It can be utilised only for limited purposes such as lssuance of
bonus shares, writing off the preliminary expenses in accordance with the provisions of the Cornpanies Act, 2013.
*=>Retained Earnings- Created out of Accretion of Profits




ABans Securities Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for the period Ended 31st Mar, 2021

Note 21: Interest Income

At amortised cost
Interest on Leans
Interest on deposit with banks

TOTAL

Note 22: Net gain/ (loss} on fair value changes

A) Net Gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
or sale of Investments held for trade
an sale of derivatives held for trade

B)Others
on saje of Quoted Equity Investments at fair value through profit floss

C)Total net gain/(loss) on fair value changes

22.1 Fair value changes:
Realised
Unrealized

TOTAL

Note 23: Finance Costs

Interest expenses on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Interest on working capital facilities
Other borrowing costs

TOTAL

Note 24: Change in Inventory

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Inventory at the end of the year

Note 25: Employee Benefits and Expenses

Salaries and Wages

Contribution to gratuity

Provision far Leave satary

Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

TOTAL

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

1,87,37,456 5,23,480
2,158,75,220 2,01,57,787
4,07,12,677 2,06,81,267
(14,43,79 595) 1,66,92,009
29,86,81,882 2,68,55 264

15,43,02,287

4,3547.273

13,42,935 (41,99,627)
15,56,45,222 3,93,47.646
15,56,45,222 3,93,47,646
15,56,45,222 3,93,47,646

47,08,959 2,80,64,063

65,72,733

72,75,276

1,12,81,692

3,53,39,339

1,15,47,500 13,54,815
- 1,15,47,900
1,15,47,900 {1,61,93,085)
2,80,33,780 3,89,84,522
7.09,671 7.21.974
5,27.071 4,18,099
7,39,153 7,33,242
5,121,401 1,18,476
3,05,31,076 4,09,86,413
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Notes an Financial Statements for the period Ended 31st Mar, 2021

Note 26: Establishment and Other Expenses
Communication Expenses

Danation
Rent Expenses

Stock exchange charges turnover & other charges

Repairs & Maintenance
Commission exp

Legal & Profession Expenses
Traveliing & Conveyance Expenses
Lodging & Boarding

Business development expenses
Loss an Discard of Assets
Ineligible Input tax Credit

ROC Fees

Interest on late deposit of statutory liabilities
Office & Sundry Expenses
Warehousing Charges

Payment To Auditar
Statutcry Audit Fees

TOTAL

[m
J i ™

Y- ok
7\ M. No. ]
= \ 108 =,
2, \ 108456 {g:'
e £

2d pccl

As at
March 31, 2021

40,92,081
15,000
9,30,000
9,42,745
21,596,296
20,83,877
2,49,457
2,84,88. 762
6,54
58,465
35,01,568

2,25,000

As at
March 31, 2020

54,79,222

5,27,90,015

2,95,59,982
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27 Earning Par Share :

Partlculars 2020-21 2019-20
A Face Value of the shares (Rs.) 10 10
8 Qutstanding Mo. of Equity Shares 24,15,000 24,15,000
C Weighted Average no. of shares 24,15,000 24&,15,000
D Net Profit after tax as per statement of profit and loss 1,34,78,158 43,20,432
E Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) (E = D/ C} 5.58 1.79
¥ Weighted Average no of shares {Dituted) 24,15,000 24,15,000
G Diluted Earnings Per Share 5.58 1.79

28 Related Party Disclosure :

A. Related parties with whom transaction have been entered during the year.
Category Particulars Name of the Party
1 Holding Company ¢ Abans Capital Private Limited
2 Subsidiary Companies (Direct /indirect) * Abans Middle East DMCC
3 Associates » Abans Globz| Limited
= Paras Shah
4 Key Management Personnel = Abhishek Bansal
S Fellow Subsidiary * Abans Broking Services Private Lid
6 Relatives of key management personnel * None
7 Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key mana » None
» Abans Finance Private Limited
* Abans Enterprises Limited
* Pantane Enterprises Private Limited
e Zale Trading Private Limited
* Shello Tradecom Private Limited
¢ ABans Realty & Infrastructure Private Ltd
* ABans International Ltd
B Enterprises owned or significantly :nfluenced by a group o « Agrometals Vendlbles Private Limited
+ ABans Agri Warehousing & Logistics Privite
Limited
» Cultured Curlo Jewels Private Limited
= Abans lewels Private Limited
s Abans International Limited
o Ahans Metals Privale Limited
s Abhishek Bansal
¢ Fortune Gems
9 Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the (Froprieter Mr..Abhlshek Bansai)
e Abhishek Bansal HUF
* Shriyam Bansal
B. The Followlng transactions were carrted out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business and at arm's length.
SriNe  Nature of transactlons Category March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
1 Rent Expenses
Abhishek Bansal 4 1,20,000 1,20,000
Abans Finance Pyt Lid 1 #,10,000 16,200,000
ABans Realty B Infrastructure Private Ltd a8 -
Total 9,30,000 17,40,000
2 Brokerage Income
Abans Broking Services Private Limited 5 1 11,830
Abans Finance Private Limited ] 35,789 4,985,120
Abans International Limited 8 548,198 70,491
Abans Jewels Private Limited 8 11,57,495 B7.128
Abans Metals Private Limited 8 14,564,455 1,35,27.964
Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited 8 107
Cultured Curio Jewels Private Limited 8 17,322,977 69,83,143
Hydux Enterprises Private Limited A 1 -
Pantone Enterprises Private Limited 8 881,135 14,07 316
Shella Tradecom Private Limited 8 5,54,121 14,70.459
Zale Trading Private Limited 8 3,77,763 69,926

Total 67,51,926 2,44,23,588
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3 Purchase of Back office software

Zicure Technologies Private Limited 8 - 30,00,000

Total - 30,00,000
4 Subscription to Market Linked Debentures-Unsecured

Abans Finance Pyt Ltd 1 - 50,00,00,000

[Discount on Issue Rs. 4,50,00,000)

Abans Finance Pvt Ltd i 1,00,00,00, 000

(Discount on issue Rs. 9,00,00,000)

Total - 1,50,00,00,000
5 Investment in Equity Instruments

Abans Middle East DMCC P 70,10,000 70,110,000

Abans Global Limited 3 2,37,64 855 2,37,64,855

Total 3,07,74,855 3,07,74,855

6 Trade Payables

Abans Agri Warehousing & Logistics Pvt Ltd 8 - 55,546
Abans finance private limited 8 B,25,976 51,944,700
Abans international limited 8 3,87,80,348 4,61,04,783
Abans Jewels Private Umited 8 1,69,37,696 -
Abans metals private imited 8 23,476 1731536
Abans textiles private limited 8 - 355
Cultured curio jewels private limited 8 - 41,50,379
Pantone enterprises private limited 8 15,343 36,58,037
Shetlo tradecom private imited 8 - 23,00,850
Zale trading private limited 8 73,44 280
Zicuro Technolagies Pyt Ltd 8 - 35,40,000
Yotal 5,63,82,840 6,90,80,506
7 Other Recelvables
Abans Broking Services Pvt Ltd 5 - 8,850
Abhishek Banza| (Dr/Cr) 9 - £.47,296
Total - 6,56,148
8 AMC paid for Back office software
Zicuro Technologies Private Limited 8 1,40,000 -
Total 1,40,000 -
9 Interast Expenses
Abans Finance Pyt Ltd B 5,55,093 -
5,55,093 -
10 Guarantes avalled for Borrowings
Abans Finance Pvt Ltd B 90,00,00,000
Yotal §0,00,00,000
11 Loan Payable
Abans finance private limited 8 1,06,47,000 -
Total 1,06,47,000 -
iz Purchase of MLD
Agrometals Vendibles Private Limited 8 57,08,86,122 -
Total 57,08,86,122 -
13 Due to Cllents
Abansz Finance Private Limited g 1,85,22,771 2.55,34,466
Abans International Limited 8 7,81,22,360 8,07 66,643
Abans lewels Private Limited 8 1,71.13 658 R
Abans Melals Private Limited 8 23,476 4,88,35,772
Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited 8 " 355
Cultured Curio Jewels Private Limited 8 - 2.48,56,132
Pantone Enterprises Private Limited 8 15,343 3,08,80,299
Shello Tradecom Private Limited 8 - 1,69,19,850
Zale Trading Private Limited 8 72,001,962

Total 11,37,97,608 23,49,95,479
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Segment Reporting
Primary segment (Business segment}

The Lompany s Operating in two different business segnients 1e. trading in commodities such as gold,semds etc and braking and allled activities Segments

have been identified and reported taking into account nature of products and services, the different risk and returns and interpal business repo rtang

system. The accounting Policy adopted for Segment Reporting are in line with Company's Accounting Policy

Particulprs
1. Segment Revenue

4l Segment - Trading m Commadities

b] Segmuent - Broking and allied activeities
) Segment - Others / un allocable

Total

Less: Inter Segment Revenue

Net Salis / Income from Qperations

2. Segment Results

Profit / |Loss ) before tax and interest from each SEgMent
al hegment - Trading in Commodities

b} Segiment - Broking and allied activvities

v} Segment - Others / un allacable

Total

Less

Finance cost

Total profit before exceptional iterm & tax

3. Capita) Employed

Segment Azsets

a) Segment - Trading in Commodities

b} segmant - Broking and zallied activvities
d) Segment - Others / un allocable

Total

Szgment Liabilities

a) Segment - Trading in Commodities

) Segment - Braking and allied activvities
d} Segment - Others / un allocable

Total
Tax Expenza

Reconciliation of tax expense
Particulars

Current tax
Earlier year tax
Deferred tax

Profit lefare tax

Lompany's dormestic tax rata [current vear 33.384% and previous year 33.384%)
Computed tax expenses

Tax effect of

Expenditure in the nature of permanent disalowances/{allowances | [Net)
Interest supunses

Bound off

Current tax provesion (A)

Tax expenss of earlier year (B)

Incremental deferred tax Asset /liabitity on account of financial asset and other items

Deterred tax faset/Uiability ()

Total tax expense {A+84C)

Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Audited) {Audited)
2.94,34,73 560 3172.42.07,346
20,13,59,677 9,34,28,555
1,87,47.956 10,11,351
3,16,35,81,191 3,26,56,47,352
3,16,35.81,193 3,26,56,47, 152
{10,09,31,940) 1.81,56,036
20,04, 1693 £.75,d80,399
{6.68,52,852) [6.21.37.767)
3.26,32,139 435 58 GBS
{1,12,81,692| 13,53,35 135
2,13,50,447 82,159,329
: 47, 72.75,947
37,33,35,219 3,39 67,705
12,96,29,960 18 81,75.906
70,28,65,179 £9,94,15,553
- 7,18,74,473
25,37,96,383 11,72,58,187
23,24,59,241 270723941
48,62,55,624 45,.9_9,56..501
For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
78.04,000 23,20,000
2,289
T8,72,289 36,948,898
2,13,50,.447 EZ,19.331
33.38% WATR
71,227,633 20.68,64)
3.25,119 246,659
25921531 4,022
707 (0]
77,46,004 3,230,000
] 206,531
08,289 13.72.367
68,28¢ 13,72.367
78,14,289 35,98 B9D
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Impact of COVID -19 on Going Concern.

On March 11, 2020, the World Health frganisation {WHG) officially declared COVID-19, the diseate causod by novel coranavirus, 4 pandamic. t continued
to progress and evolve from the year end till the date of signing of this financiats. Due to it's fature, s challenging at this Juncture, to pradict the fill
extent and duration of its impact on financial performance and business. However, management is closely monitoring the evolution of this pandeic and
has evaluated and re-assessed it's impact on all major class of assets, liabilities, income and expenditures which are likely to have significant impact on the
operatians, profitability and continuty of the business. Areas of re-assessmant Includes:

1. Asset impairment- Our assets consist of investments, unsettled receivables for trade and advances for trade. The investments are of long term in nature
and receivable are being settled on the basi< of contractual terms without any substantial delay/ delinguencies Management don't see any ipairment on
these assms

2. Expected credit loss- Recefvablas and advances are being recovered wherever applicable without any delinquencies, management do not axpect any
additicnal credit loss on the same

3. Inventory - Nature of Inventory does not pose any physical and market risk and based on present market condfions managerment 4o net forsee any loss
on account of sale or its ultimate collection.

4. Dbt repaymant - Projecied cash flow reflects abiiity of the company to discharge it debts in form of warking capnal loan a5 per contractual Lerms
through realsation of current assets.

5. Fair value measurement - There are no indicators (except accounted for) which requires further provision / disclosure to the carrying vahis based an Tai
value measurement.

6. Revenue - Company operates in two different segpments viz trading in dervatives on recognised exchanges and trading wn physcal commaditiss. The
business of trading in derivatives on recognised exchange does not have any impact of Covid-19, Tha other segmant of the business s trading i physical
commodities, which has ternporary impact due to restrictions on physical movement of goods due to nationwids lackdown imposed by governmant.
Hawaver the management s of the yview, this being temporary in nature will not have Any substantial impact on long term busines prospects of the

company.

7. Government policies on $ocial norms, travelling restrictions etc. — Measures taken by government to stop the spiread of the disease caused by nowel
coronavirus forced the Company to operate on ‘work from home model’. The Company has successfully adapted the new working culture and is confident
that such kind of temporary restrictions will not have adverse effect on the prosperts of the Company.

flased on above, Managernient is of the view that ull date there is no significant impact of LOVID-1% which requires adjustment to the carrying value of it's

assets and labiiities and provide for losses Management cuirently has an appropriate response plan in place. Management wilfl continue to moniter and
assiss the on going development and respond accordingly.

Employee Benefits

Particulars March 31, 2021, March 31, 2020

Gratuity - Current 1,777,865 1.12,223
Gratuity - Nan-current 24,60, 706 11,66,712
Compensated Almences |Leayve Salary] - Current 1,17,913 T2AT2
Compensatid Absences (Leave Salary) - Non-current 12, 14,760 744,851
Total outstanding as on reporting date 39,76,244 30,95, 769

Gratulty {Defined Benefit Plan}

General Descriptfon:

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the payment of Gratuity Adct, 1872, Employees who are in continuous service for a perind
of 5 years are eligible for gratuity The amount of gratuity payable ou retirement/termination i1s the wmployees last drawn basic <alary per manth
computed proportionately for 15 days salary muhiplied for the number of years of service. The company's liability towards gratuity Is determimed g the
basis of year end actuarial valuations applying the Prejected Unit Credit Method tas per Ind AS 12} dene by an independent actuary

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Change In the present value of the defined benefit obligatlon

Opening defined benefit obligation 22,778,435 14,39 490
Current seivice cost 5,5% 401 6,13 062
Interest cout 1,505,270 1,08 913
Actuarial {gain} / loss due to remeasurement on change in assumptions (3,49,535) 118,971

Past Service cost - -
Experwence [gain / loss an plan liabilrty - R
Benefits paid and transfer aut - -
Cantributions by employes -
Closing defined benefit cbligation 16,38,571 12.73.435-
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Notes on Financlal Statements for the period Ended 31st Mar, 2021

Change In the falr value of plan assets:
Opening falr value of plan assets
Investmeant Income

Contributions by employer
Cantributions by employes

Benefits paid
Riturn on plan assets , excluding amount recognised in net interest expense

Acqusition adjustments

Closing fair value of plan assets

Breakup of Actuarial galn/loss

Actuarial [gain]/ loss ansing from change in demographic assumption
Actuarial [gainl/ loss arising from change in financral assumption
Actuarial [gain]/ loss arising from experience adjustment

Expenses/ [Incomes] recognised In the Statement of Profit and Lass:
Current seryvice cost

Past service cost

(Gains) / losses - on settlernent

Interest cost | (Income) on benefit obligation

Net expenses/ [benefits)

Qther Comprehensive Income
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period due to change in assumptions

Aszet hmit effect
Réturn on plan assets ewcluding net interest
Unrecognized Actuarial (Gam} / Loss from previous pencd

Total Actuanial (Gain)/Loss recognized in OCH

Movement in net liabilities recognised in Balance Sheet:
Opening net liabilties

Expenses a4 abave [P & L Charge|

Benefits faid

Othir Comprehensive Income (0L

Lrabilitses/ [Assets] recognised in the Balance Sheet

Amount recognized In the balance sheet:
Pyl at the end of the year

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year
Deficht

Uniecognised past service cost

5,549,301 6,013,062
1,550,170 1,08,912
7,09,671 7.21,974
(3,49,534) 1L,16,971
(3,49,535) 1.16,971
76,38,571 22,78.435
7,09,671 7,21,974
[3,49,535) 1.16.971
29,98,707 31,17,380
29,98,707 31,17,380
(29,98,707) {21.17.380)

{Liabilities )/ Assets recognized in the Balance Sheet

Princlpal actuarlal assumptions as at Balance sheet date:

Dcount rate

[The rate of dscount is considered based on market yield on Government Bonds having currency and ter

Annual increase in salary cost

[The estimates of future salary ircreases are considered in actuarial valuation, taking into account inflatic
mployees Attrition R Serylioes (PS
pcrement adjusted remaining working life {vears

Sensitlvity analysls:

arch 31, 2021 Discout rateof 1y 3820 8 518
Impact on statement of Profit & Lass increase in rate 24,058,443 28,42.850
impact on statément of Profit & Loss of decrease in rate 24,06,902 24,46,8R7
March 34, 2020

Intpact on statement of Profit & Loss increase in rate 201.64,409 24,800,345
Impact on statement of Profit & Loss of decrease in rate 25,30,381 20,890,210

{29,98,707) {31,17,380)
B.A0% 6.60%
Q.00 4.00%

10K 10041
a6 .58

Attritlon rate of 50%
24 91,756
28,01.455

20,739,257
25,38,266

Mortality rate of 0%
26,38,308
26,38,354

I5,78,129
14,59, 3492
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Notes on Financial statements for the period Ended 31st Mar, 2021

Compensated absence (long term employee benefits)

General description:-

The company provides Privilege Leave to it's employees in India. Privilege leave s computed on calendar year basis
leaves upto 45 days will be carnied forward to the next calendar year. Privilege leave can only be encashed at th
salary for [pave encashment, The campary’s liability towards
itions applying the Projected Unit Credit Method [as per Ind &5 19} done by an

resignation / withdrawal and is computed as no. of privilege leaves multiplied with applicable
privilega (eaves is determined on the basis of year end actuarial valys

ndeprendent actuary.

Particulars

Asset and Liability {(Balance Sheet position)
Presant value of obligation

Fair value of plan assets

Surplus/f Refici )

Effects of asset ceiling

Net Asset/ (Liabllity)

March 31, 2021

13,37.673

{13.37,673)

, however, any unavailed privilege

& time of retirement / termination |

March 31, 2020

217,334

{8.17,334)

{13,37,673)

(8,17,334)

Bifurcation of Present Value of Qbligation at the end of the year as per revised Schedule |li of the Com

Current Liability (Short Term)
Non-current Liability {Long term)
Prasant valuw of the abligation at the end

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Present value of obligation as at the beginning

Presient value of obligation as at the end

Benefit Fuyment

Aclual return on plan asset

Acquisition adjustment

Expense racognized

Principal actuarial assumptions as at Balance sheet date:

Jsconnt Iate

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

[The rate of discount is considered based on market yield on Government Bonds having currascy and

terms In consistence with the currency and terms of the post-employment benefit obligations]

Annyal increass in salary cost

|The estimates of future salary increases are considered 1n actuanal valuation, taking into account
nflatian, senlority, promotion and other relevant factors sach as supply and demand In the

o ployment market].

Employes Atirition Rate (Past Services (P5)]
Decrement adjusted remaining working life {years

sensitivity angbysis:

March 31, 2021

Impart on statement of Peofit & Less increase in rate
Impact on statement of Profit & Loss of decrease in rate

March 31, 2020
Impact an stateinent of Profit & Loss increase in rate

Impact on statement of Profit & Loss of decrease in rate

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company a0 has certain deftned contribution plans. Contributions pa
Pravident Fund are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. The obligation

orany canstructive obligation. Amount recagnized during the ye.
y@ar ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020.

Discount rate of 1%
12.20,190

14,75.383

7.43.073
9,05,061

rate of 1%
14 70,5140
12.21,802

907,118
743,961

117913 12,473
12,19 760 7440 861
13,37,673 8,17,334
17,324 423,700
13,37,673 8,17.334
97,512 24,465
6,17,851 4,18,099
5.a0% £.60%
9 00% 9.00%,
1% 10%
H.46 Years £ .58 Years

Altrition rate of 50%
1252446

15,008,649

7.65,145
9,125,529

Mortality rate of 10%
1337124

13,338,220

8,17,041
B,17,628

vable by the Commpany to the concemed Government duthordies in respect of
of the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it has no contrartual

4ar a5 contribution in statement of Profit & Lass is Rs TOH67L /- and Rs 7,21,974/- for the
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Financial instruments — Falr Values and Risk Management

Accounting classlfication

Falr Value through
rval hrou Fair Value

March 31, 2021 Profit / [Loss Levell thisaRict Amortised Coit Total
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 85 96,871 8596871
Recervables - - 14 83,57 14,83 570
Loans - 3 27,65 14,666 7.865,14, 666
Investments 21,73,000 - 3.07,74,855 3.29,47 B5!
Dermatre financial Instruments - 12,728 - 12,728
Other Financial assets - - 1,35,23 639 1,35,25.635
Total Financlal Assets 21,73,000 12,728 33,08,93,601 33,30,79,329_
Financtal liabilities
Oerivative financial iInstniments - - - -
Payablis - - 2537 06,383 25,3796, 383
Cebt Securities - - - -
Borrawings (Other than Debt Securrties) - - 21,611,003 308 ¥1,61,03, 308
Subordinated Liabilities - - - -
Total Financial Lishilities . T 46,98,99,691 46,98,99,691
FafT Value through
March 31, 2020 Profit / (Loss}-Level Falr value Amortised Cost Total
1 through OC| RS
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 6,03, 16,686 6,03, 16,684
Recanables - - 17,46,52.810
Loans - - 35,002,594 35,012,504
Investments 23,13,402 - 3,07,74,846 1,30,88 248
Cherrvatrve Financial Instrument; - 4,89,01,621 - 4,89,01,621
Other Financial assets — =3 117,172,847 1.17,12,847
Total Flnanclal Assats 23,13,402 4,89,01,621 28,08,59,783 332174805
Einancial ltatiinies
Dermative financial instrements - - 2 -
Fayables - - 18.92,32.660 18,92,32 660
Disbet Securities - - e ]
Borrowings [Other than Debt Securities) - - 25,03,47,308 35,03, 47308
Subordinated Liabilities - - - Do
Tatal Financiel Liabllities - - 43,95,79,968 43,595,795 568

Falr value Measurement

Financial instruiments measured at FVTPL / FVOCI :

All assets and liabilities for which the fair value 1s measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair vatue bierarchy,
described as follows, based on the Jowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level L = Inputs are quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or Babilities that the sntity can access 3t the mes
date

Livel 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that 1o sinificant to the fair values measurement are (other than quoted prices] moluded
within Lewel 1 that are olservable for the asset or habifity, ether dircatly or indsrectly.

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that .. <ignificant to the fair value measurement Is uncbserable.

ST

Financlal instiuments measured at amortised cost:
The carrying value approximates fair value for long term financia! assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost. Thare are no transters during the yea
w lewel 1, 2 and 2. The Company pelicy 1s to recognuze transfers into and transfers out of farr value hierarchy tevel as at the end of reparting period.

Valuation technlgues used to determine fair vaiue

Specilic valuatian techniques used to value financial instrumeant., . lude.

1. Derivative Financial Instruments - mark to market based on closing price on stock exchange
Z. Quoted equity investments - fluoted closing price on stock exchange
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FInancial risk management

Risk management framework

The Company’s board of diwectors has overall responsibility for the sstablishrent and oversight of the Company's 1k managemant framework. The
Company's risk management policies are established to ilentify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set apprapriate rsk liwits and contrals and
to manitos risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regulirly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive
contral environment in which alf employees understand theu rales and obligations.

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

1. Credit risk

2 Liquidity risk and

3. Market risk

Credit risk

Credit risk |5 tha risk that a customer or counterpaity to a financial instrument will fail to perform or pay amounts dite 1o the Company causing financial
loss, M arises from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and financial institutions, security depasits, loans given and principally from credi
exposures to rustomers relating to outstanding receivables. The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk s limited to the carying amount of fmancial
assets recognised at reporting date. The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties, wentdiad snher individually or
lwy the Lompany, and incorporates this imfermation into its cradit risk controls. Where available at reasonabile cost, external credit ratings and/ or reparts on
customers and other counterparties are obtained and used. The Comipany’s policy is to daal only with creditworthy counterparties.

In respect of trade and other receivables, the Company is nat exposed te any significant credit nisk exposure to any single counterparty or any company of
counifarparties having similar charactenistics. Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers In various geographical areas. The Caompany has no
history of customer default, and considers the credit quality of trade recelvables that are not past due or imipaired to be good. The credit risk for cash and
cash wguiyalents, mutwal funds, bank deposits, loans and derivative financial instcuments is considered niegligible, since the counterparties sre reputable
organisations with high guality external credit ratings. Company provides for expected credit losses on financial assets by assessing individual financal
instruments for expectation of any credn losies. Since the assets have very low credit risk; and are for vared natures and purpose, there is no frend that
thi company can draws to apply consistently ta entire population. For such financial assets, the Company's policy i to provide far 12 month expacted
credit losses upon initial recagnition and provides for lifetime expacted credet losses upen significant increase in credit rek, The Company daes not have
any expected loss based impainment recognised on such assets considering their low credit risk nature, thaugh incurred loss provisions are disclosed undes
each sub-category of such financial assets.

Liguidlty rsk

Liquidrty Risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meets its obligations on timp at a reasonable price In addition; pro
and palicies related 1o such riks are pyerseen by senior management. Management momitars the Company’s net liquidity thraugh relling forecasts of

CEREE

expected cath flows.
Exposure to Hquidity risk

The table below is an analysis of Company’s financial habiities based on their remaning contractual maturities of financial Labilities st the reparting date

March 31, 2021 Contractual cash flows

Non-dertvative financlal liabllities : Less than 1 year 1 year to 3 year 3 year to 5 year 5 year and ahove

Payahles 25,37.56,383 - - -
Debt Securities - - - -

Borrowings (Cither than Debt Securities) 21,61,03,308 - - -
Subordinated Liabiities R

March 31, 2020

Non-derivative financial llabliitles :

Payables

Dbt Securities

Borrowings (('ther than Debt Securities)
Subordinated Liabilities

18,92,32 660

25,03,47,308
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Market risk
Changes in market prices which will affect the Company’s iIncome or the value of its holdings of financial instruments is considered as market risk. I i=
attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments.

a. Currency risk

The Company is expesed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactians, primartky with respect to the USD Foreign exchange nsk arizes
from recognised assets and liabilities denominated in a currency that is not the Company’s funitional burrency

Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible strengthening /weakening of the Indian Rupes against US dellars at March 31 would have affected the messurement of financual
instrumaents denominated in US dollars and affects profit or loss . This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant
and ignores any tmpact of forecast sales and purchases.

INR/USD Strengthening [-2.50 % Movement (Previous year 8.98%]]

INR/USD Weakening [-2.50% Movement (Previous year 8.98% ]

b}interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk vthat the fair value ar future cash flows of a financial instrumesnt will fluctvate because of changes in market interest rates. n
arder to gptimize the Compuany's pesition with regards to interest licome and interest expenses and to manage the interest rate risk, treasury peiform 4
compreliensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total
portfolio

The following table demonstrates the senstivty to a reasonably possible change in interest rates (all other variables being constant) of the Cumpany’s
statement of profit and loss.

March 31,2021 March 31,2020 March 31,2021 March 31,2020
% Increase In rate Increase/(decrease) in profit
Borrowings that are repriced 1.00% 1.00% [17.25,867) (19,57.511)
Loans that are repriced 1.00% 1.00%
% Decrease [n rate Inerease/|{decrease) in profit
Barrowings that are repriced 1000 1.00% 17,25 867 1957514
Loans that are repriced 1.00% 1.00%

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises

The company has not received any ntimation from “Lreditors” regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Oevelopmeant Act
20306 as well as they have filed required memorandum with the prescribed authorty. Based on and to the extent of informatinn received by the comp
fram the Suppliers regarding their status under micro, 5mall and Medium Enterprises Diévelopment Act, 2006 (MSMED Actt and relied upan by the

auddors, thi televant particulars as at the year end are furmished below-

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 1020
The principal amount remaining unpaid at the year end - _
The interest amount reinaining unpaid at the ,carend - R
The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of payment
made to the suppler beyond the appointed day during each accounting -, 1

The amount of interest due and payable for the year (wler: the principal has Lern paid but interest
under the MSMED Act, 2006 not pad}

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the year end - -
Thie amuunt of further interest due and payable even in succerding year, until such date when the

interest dues as above are actual paid to the small entarprize, for the purpose of disalowance a% 4

daductible expenditure under section 23

The balance of MSMED parties as at the year end - -

Capital Management

The primaty objective of the Group's capital managemant is to maximize the shareholders' interwst, safeguard its ability to continue a5 a RO concerm and
reduce its cost of capital. Company is focused on keeping strong total enuity base to ensuse independence, security as well as high financial flewibilery for
potential future barrowings required if any.

The table below is an analysis of Company's Capital management as at the reporting date.

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Grass (bt 21,61,0%1,308 25,03, 47, 10A
{ #ss: Cash and Bank balancas (36,87,79,873} (10,3602 462 )
Net Debt (A) (15,26,76,564) 14,67,44 845
Total Equity (B} 21,67,08 556 23,94,62,953
Gearing Ratio (4/B) ~10.45% 61.28%
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36 Maturity Analysis of Asstes and Liabllities

Particulars

Financial Assets

ASSETS

Financlal Assets

|al Cash and cash equivalents

|b) Bank Balance ather thai cash and cash equivalents
{c) Receivables

(i} Trade Receivable

(] Other Receivables

(d] Loans

{e) Investments

{f} Derivativa Financial Instruments
{g! Other Financial assets

Non-Financlal Assets

{a} Froperty, Plant and Equipment
|b} intangible asset

{c] Inventories

{di Other non-financial assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABLILITIES

Liabilities

Flnancial Liabliitles

(a) Payables

(i) Trade Payables

{1} dues of micra enterpnses and small enterprises

(i) duss of creditors other than micra enterprises and small
enterprisis

{ii) Other Payables

Wb dues of micre enterpizes and small enterprises

{li) dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and simafl
erterprices

(b} Borrowings

I Non-Financial Llabilitles
{al Current Tax Liabilities {Net}
(b} Provisions
{c] Uther non-financial liabilities
[} Deferred Tax Liabilities [Net)

Equity

{a) Equity Share Caprtal
{b) Other Equity

Total Equity and Liablittles

March 31, 2021
Within 12 months After 12 months

March 31, 2020
Within 12 months

After 12 months

B5.06,871 - £,03,15,686
36,01,83,001 - 4,32.85,776 =
- - 17,26,16,43% -
14,83,570 - 20,35,871 R
27,65,14,666 - 35,02 504 -
- 3,29,47,855 - 3,30,88.246
12,728 - 4,89,01,621
- 1,35,23,639 - 1,17,12,847
£4,67,90,836 4,64,7 1,494 31,06,59,486 4,45,01,093
- 22,55,442 . 31,75,584
19,70,596 3792084
- - 1,15,47,900 -
54,76,812 - 30).54,43,406 -
54,76,812 42,26,037 31,69,91,306 B9.67,671
65,22,67,648 5.06,97,531 64,76,50,792 5,17,68, 164
25,31,65,660 - 15,60,95 058 -
6,310,723 2 1,31,37,602 .
21,61,03,308 - 25.03,47,308
B 46,98,99,691 - 43,9573 Y6l -
61,69,458 - 54,685 -
90,276 39,756,244 34,537,505 30,95, 769
61,189,568 - 16,005,747 -
- 387 - 131,232,927
_1,23,79.302 39,76,631 51,57.937 1,52,1%,696
2,41,50,000 - 2,41,50,000 -
15,25,59,556 21,53,12,958 -
21,67,09,556 - 23,94,62,958
&9,89,88,548 39,756,631 68,42,00,863 1,52,18,696

37 Amount of margin money received from clients and outstandIng es on 31st March 2021 & 31st March 2020 as follows

Particulars

In the form of| Bank Guarantes and
securities Fixed Deposht

Recelvad In bank

Yeal anided 31st March 2071

39,74,14.493

Vear ended 315t March 2020

22.67,69,232 |

38 Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year

(i) Rating Assigned to
{ii) Date of Rating
(1) Name of the Rating Agancy
v} Rating nf products
al Long Term Bank Facilities
a) Short Terrn Bank Facilities

Abans Securities Private Limited
O1st March 2021
CARE Ratuigs Limited

BBB-
Al
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39 Assets Pledged as Security
The carrying amounts of assets pledged as security for borrowings are:

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31 2010
Financial Avsels
Fixed Deposits with Bank ~ 36,01,33,001 4,32.85.770

Total assets pledged as securlty 36,01,83,001 4,32,85,776

39.1 Fixed Deposits are hen marked against Bank Guarantee, Mandi License and Margin payable to exchange

40 Other

Previous year’s figures have bieen regrouped/rearranged/reworked wherever necessary and possible so as to confirm to current year’s classification.
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